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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 20104:03 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 100001-EI 

Attachments: 2010-01-04, 100001, FPUC Notice of Reaffirming Party Status.pdf 

The Docket No. is 100001-EI Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status 

Ann Bassett 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place (32308) 

P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address:<abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

114/2010 
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M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  
-. ._-____. ." . .. ~ 

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

mw.wlau,fla.coom 
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January 4.2010 

RY ELECTRONIC FII.ING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110. Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100001-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company in this docket is an 
electronic version of Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Reafkning  Party Status. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing 

Sincerely, 

NHH/amb 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Cheryl Martin 



BEFORE THE FLOliIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause 1 Filed: January 4,2010 

1 Docket No. 100001 -El 

1 

FLOFUDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

Florida Public Utilities Company. through undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of its 

intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Please send copies of all notices, 

pleadings, correspondence. orders, staff recommendations, memoranda, and other documents in this 

dockel to the following: 

Norman H. Morton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P. A 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 I7 

and 

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

DATED this 4Ih day of January, 201 0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF P. A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
(850) 222-0720 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that t rue and corrcct copies of the foregoing have been served by Electronic Mail 
and U.S.  Mail (*) this 4* day of January, 20 I O  upon the following: 

Erik L. Sayler. Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
OEce ofthe Public Counsel 
c:o The Florida Legislature 
I I I West Madison St., Rm 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Jeff?ey A. Stone, Esq. * 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steve K. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane Law firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola. FL 3259 1-2950 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallolias~ee, FL 32302 

J U ~ I I  T Bumett. Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida, lnc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733.4042 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box I I I 
'Tampa. FL 33601-01 I 1  

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and Associate General Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

John W. McWhiner, Jr. Esq. 
McWhiifer Reeves & Davidson, P.A 
P.O. Box 3350 
1-ampa, FL 33601-3350 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensncola. FL 32520-0780 

James W. Brew 
Bricktield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone. P.C. 
Eighth Floor. West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt. USAF 
AFLSNJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB. FL 32403-5319 


